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Camden

ENVIRONMENT

Careten Town Half
Argyle Strent
Entrance

Eyston Road
London WC1H 8ND

Development Control Team

Please read notes overleat before filling in this form, Compiste all suctions in BLOCK CAPITALS,
and answer every question. (Completed forms (four copies, one of which must be originally signed),

plus fee and drawings should be sent to the addrass ovarleaf).

- APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO
DISPLAY ADVERTISEMENTS

Town & Country Planning (Control of Advertisements)
(England) Regulation 2007

FOR FINANCE SECTION USE:

§ apply for consent to display an advertisemant and dectare that o the best of my
knowledge all the information contained in this form s correct. :
. Fleceipt No,
Dae
Signed — Payee
Applicantigent (please dalete | Ana: 5 NW NE
Date 7 _fepeuAt) 2009 EXY

FEE (Ploase deleta/nsert as appropriate) | FOROFRICE USE:
- 1 enciose the application fee of £ 75 -0 L Cage Fite /A
by cheque/P.0 No: 004-10b m ::o:’“
Applicant Agent (f any) 1 whom oorfesponcence will by sant
name _____THE BoDY SHoP [NTERMNATIONAL Name____HEXD , RoBeTS £ ASSa-tATES
Ly SteamfoD
WEeST Sussex WincHesTeR.  Hawrs
Post Code B NI b (S Post Code @Ll 260
Tel. No. - Tel. oo I Z THILLI
Contact Narme/Ref: 'AL‘A” we:‘s

n Address of Application Site.
NPS _JAmestownd RoAD  Camben
Prgt Code NWI 7BW

e e ——

Description of Proposad Advertisement(s) Tick ane or more boxes
A Fasoia signe) @ PROJECTING SIGN(S) {3 HOARDING(S)

If other please specify:

] omER8IGN(S)

n Type of Application (tick as appropriate).
a. Wil the adverlisementys] bs ifmminated?

veo @ N (g
b. 1f yes, please state the type and location of illumination and INTE&\WJ—Y lLJ—Ul\M‘\WrED
degree of luminance {e.g. intemally, externalty,

fioodtighting etc.):

¢. Wil the Burnination be gtatic? .
It no, please give cetalls of intermittant Hluminalions: Yes ﬁ Ne [}
tger ARNE glloumnD: 2 -SM
DEFTH OF Sien: QoM  WOTH OF Sign: 4.8
HE&ITT oF Slgnd: OGM
of fRoNT fAScA AT Aloondd
lever. .

A5 bpeATED Out THE D2Avanier
g. List all plans and drawings submitted:

Py rd Y
Enclose photographs of the existing building if possible. 3 6'50! | L INC ﬁ’iﬁwﬂ‘f *)

m

d. What are the dirmensions of tha advertisamont(s)
finciuding height above ground, extent of projection ac. )

. In the case of a building, state the position to be
occupiod by the advertisernent{s):

1. Specify materials arxi colours of proposed signis):

~
Pariod for which consent is sought: MAﬂMM(S-mS/



n Site Owmership and Use

2. Dogs the applicant own the land or buildings concemed? Yes [ No m/
& It no, has the permission of the ownar or any other person entitied o give
permission for the display of the advertisement been obiginad? ves f No [}

€. What is the purpase for which the land or bulldings is now used?

Rerrar Unir ( Glouni]) ﬁOO@

n Is the applicant/agent related 1o aither a member of the Courcil or any Council
employee Yes [} No d

oL

London Borough of Camden
Y Camden Planning Service

NI Environment Department

A Guide to applicants who wish to obtain consent to display an Advertisement

Many forms of advertising and display are subject to control under the Town & Country Planning (Control of Advertisements)
(England) Regulation 2007 and specific consent may need to be obtained from the Council. Most iHuminated advertisements
require the consent of the Council. Furthermore, if an application for consent to display an advertisement relates to a listad
building, it is likely that a further application wil be required for listing bullding consent. Forms for this consent are availabie from
the address given at the bottom of this form. Most applications for consent to display an advertisement require a fee. The correct
fee must be submitted before your application will be dealt with. Please see the enclosed fee form for details.

Nates:

E] Name and Addresa of Applicant/Agent
If the form is completed by an agent all corespondence from the Council will be sant to him/her. Pleasa give a contect namo or
refarence.

[z] Address of Application Site

The application should be accompanied by a plan or sketch preferably fo & scale of 1:1250 showing the site to which it refers and s
boundary and relationship 10 adjoining propenty. Tha application site should be edged in red and ahy adjoining land ownad by the
applicant edged in blue. A photograph of the site indicating tha jocation of the proposed sign should also be subsmitted # possible to
assist in sacuring a speedy detision,

E Degcription of Propased Advertigement
Plaase tick the apprapriate box ar boxes. ¥ your proposal doas not 1all within any of the specified categories, please describa the
advertisament in the space available. Consant 1o display an adverisement is nonmally for a five year poriod onty: however, if you
require a sign for a shorter temporary perod, please speocity the pariod for which consent is sought,

Details of Proposed Advertisement

Fiease spacify the type of illumination, dimensions and tocation of the proposed advertisamant and ite relationship to the overall
building. Drawings to & scale of not fess than 1.50 are required showing the existing and proposed works, with the new works for which
consent is sought, clearty marked. The malerials to be used and the type of illumination shoukd be indicated on the drawing. A saction
should ba includad # the sign e be projecing or a fasciu sign is proposed. ANl plans and drawings submilted for approval should be
identifiedt by g distinctive reference numbet. Four copias of all plans shouks be submitied. The Councit may requine further information
%o enable it 1o deterrmine the application. If the building in quastion Is listad it will normelly be necessary for you te gain fisted buliding
cansant for display of the proposed adverisement. Application forms are avaliable from the address at the bottom of the form,

EE Site Ownership and Use

u. is a condition of every consent gramed by or under the Raguiations that, betore displaying the advartisemant for which consent is
given, the permnission of the ownar of the land or other person antitied to grant permission shall be obtained.

if you wish 1o encipse any addiional information, plsase do 80 In the form of a covering fetier.
You are reminded that the Council will not progress vour application if insufficlent Information iz submitted,

Please send your completed form (with four coples), the correct fee, and five sets of drawings to:
Planning, Development Control

EmAronment Departmant - i

Camden Town Hali w o Camden

Argyle Street Entrance

E IS T

Lm F:VOS?H BND Published by
Environment Department,

or by hand to One Stop Recaption/Enquiry Desk, Sth Floor, at the above address London Borough of Camden

Jure 2007



